
From:  noreply@esolutionsgroup.ca  <noreply@esolutionsgroup.ca> 

Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 3:25  PM 

To:  Emma  Meldrum <EMeldrum@cornwall.ca> 

Subject: New Response Completed for Request Proclamation - Flag-Raising -   Lights 
 

[External E-mail] 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or 
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Hello, 
 
Please note the following response to Request Proclamation - Flag-Raising - 
Lights has been submitted at Wednesday February 3rd 2021 3:24 PM with 
reference  number 2021-02-03-010. 

 

Your name: 

Louise Blanchet 

 

Your organization: 

Epilepsy ottawa - I volunteer  there 

 

Your special event: 

Purple Day 

 
Date(s) of the event: 

March 26, 2021 -Purple Day 

 
My organization is interested  in... 

Proclamation at Council, Lights at Clock  Tower/Fountains 

 
Requested text for  proclamation: 

I lost a brother to epilepsy & luckily I’m still living with  epilepsy. 

 
Requested date for proclamation (council is held the 2nd and 4th 

Monday of each month with the exception of March, July and 

August): 

Feb 8, 2021 or Feb 22, 2021 

 
Requested date(s) and time for  flag-raising: 

March 26, 2021 

 

Requested City representative(s) for  flag-raising: 

Whoever is available, I respect them  all 

 
Requested colours for Clock  Tower/Fountains: 

Purple 

 
Requested dates to have these colours in  place: 

March 26 till March 28, my brother’s  birthday 
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